From: Sheyner, Tania (CPC)

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:25 PM

To: Range, Jessica (CPC)

Cc: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC)

Subject: RE: Environmental and Entitlement Flow Chart

Hi Jessica - The flowchart will be distributed to all staff next Monday at our joint CP/EP training (we're still revising it)
and there’s talk about making it a public document, which makes a lot of sense to me. Is this time-sensitive or could we
wait until next week to provide the final version of this flowchart to the sponsor?

Tania Sheyner, AICP, LEED AP

Principal Planner

Environmental Planning Division

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9127 | www.sfplanning.org

From: Range, Jessica (CPC)

Sent: Tuesday, October 30, 2018 1:23 PM

To: Sheyner, Tania (CPC) <tania.sheyner@sfgov.org>

Cc: Asbagh, Claudine (CPC) <Claudine.Asbagh@sfgov.org>
Subject: Environmental and Entitlement Flow Chart

Hi Tania,

Is it possible for you to share the above flow chart with Claudine and provide it to a sponsor? | think it will go a long ways
to showing the sponsor where she is in the process.

Thanks,

Jessica Range
Principal Planner, Environmental Planning

San Francisco Planning Department

1650 Mission Street, Suite 400 San Francisco, CA 94103
Direct: 415.575.9018| www.sfplanning.org
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